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WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Ronald Reagan Library

Collection Name ROBERTS, JOHN: FILES Withdrawer
IGP 8/7/2005
File Folder JGR/PARDONS FOIA
F05-139/01
Box Number 35 COOK
781GP
DOC Doc Type Document Description No of Doc Date Restrictions
NO ‘ Pages
1 MEMO ROBERTS TO FIELDING RE REQUEST 1 5/13/1983 B6 1052
FOR PARDON
2 LETTER TO PRESIDENT REAGAN RE REQUEST 5 3/24/1983 BS 1053
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3 LETTER TO JAMES BAKER RE REQUEST FOR 1 10/22/1984 B6 1055
PARDON
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B-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 13, 1983

Dear Mr. Rechany:

A copy of a letter from you to the President concernlng
Ramiro De La Fe, dated March 24, 1983, was enclosed in
correspondence from Ms. Miriam Mata to Becky Norton Dunlop
of the White House staff. That letter was referred to our
office for appropriate handling.

At least in the first instance, requests for a pardon are
reviewed by the Pardon Attorney at the Department of Justice.
I have taken the liberty of forwarding your letter to Mr.
David Stephenson, Acting Pardon Attorney, for his consider-
ation. I am confident that you will hear from him in the
near future.

Sincerely,

Orig. signed by Fpp

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President

Ricardo J. Rechany, Esq.
444 Brickell Avenue
Plaza 51-139

Miami, Florida 33131

FFF:JGR:aw 5/13/83

cc: FpPFielding
GRoberts
Subj.
Chron




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 13, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR DAVID C. STEPHENSON
ACTING PARDON ATTORNEY
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

¢d by FFF
FROM: FRED F. FIELDING Orig. signed DY
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Pardon Request

"

Attached is a letter to the President from Ricardo J.
Rechany, attorney for Ramiro De La Fe. A copy of this
letter was enclosed with other correspondence sent to the
White House. We have been unable to locate the original
incoming letter to the President and accordingly are uncer-
tain whether the parties are interested in pursuing the

request. Our only interest is that the ¥Y¥equest receive the
review granted similar petitions.

Thank you.

Attachment

FFF:JGR:aw 5/13/83

cc: FFFielding
,J'GRoberts
Subij.
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UNITEDR STATES DISTRICT COURT
\«‘ SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

K0, _{ 7-343 ~ -ce- C /7
18 USC, Section 1651
M/S Life {mpriconment
~18 USC, Sect=fon 371
M/S $10,000 = 5 yrs.
18 USC, Section 1363
M/S §1,000 - 5 yrs.
18 USC, Section 113(c)
. M/S 51,000 = 5 yrs.
18 USC, Section 2199
M/S $1,000 - 1 yr.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : :
V. : INDICTMENT

RAMIRO DE LA FE; .
ARMANDO BETANCO''RT y MELLA DE EUSEBIA;
MODESTO CARLOS GARCIA MENDEZ;
HUMBERTO PEREZ MCNTES DE OCA;

MANUEL ALVAREZ~SOLANO; :
SERGIO CIPRI BRUCE FREIJO y DE BEDIA,
a/k/a Carlos Salgado-Suarez :

The .Grand Jury charpes:
COUNT I
That from on or about May 1, 1967, and continuously thereafter
up to and including the present time, in the Southern District of Florids,
the Northern District of Illinois, and upon the high seas, the defendants,
RAMIRO DE lA FE,
ARMANDO BETANCOURT y MELLA DE EUSEBIA,
MONDESTO CARLOS GARCIA MEXDEZ,
HUMBERTO PEREZ MONTES DE OCA,
MANUEL.ALVAREZ~-SOLAKO, and
SERGYO CIPRI ZRUCE FREIJO y DE BEDIA,
a/k/a Carlos Salgado-Suarez,
unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly did comnspire with each other, and

with divers other persons to the Grand Jury unknown, to violate the laws

of the United States, to-wit: Title 18, United States Code, Sections 113(u},
i i ! : vy :
1363 and 1651, in the manner and by the means hereinafter set forth.
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l. It was the plan of said conspiracy to violate Title 18,
United States Code, Sectfon 1651, by knowingly, wflfully and unlowfully
conspiring to, by open force, commandeer a vessel belonging to a
corporation of the United States, to sail said vessel to a point near
Cuba, and to use said vessel es their own.

2. It was further .2 part of the satd conspiracy thﬁt the said
dcfendgnts and co-consp;ra:ors would enter a vessel armed with rifles
;nd, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 113{(c), would

. knowingly and wilfully with force and arms place the crew, through appre-
hension of physical harm, under its command.

3. It was further a part of the said conspiracy that the said
defendants and co-conspirators would, in violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1363, knawingly and wilfully destroy the radio
equipment upon the vessel so that radio communicatfon would be rendered
impossible.

4. It was further a part of the said conspiracy that the said
defendants and co-conspirators would rendﬁzvous with a smaller boat after
the large vessel was captured,

In pursuance and furtherance of the said conspiracy, and to
effect the objects thereof, the defendants and their co-conspirators d{d
commit in the Southern District of Florida, the Morthern District af
Illinois, and upon the hggh seas, the following overt acts, among others:

OVFRT ACTS

1. On or about June 17 ard 18, 1967, Raciro De La Fe and 'odesto
Carles CGarcia Mendez traveled by automobile frgffghicago, Tilinois, to
824 Jefferson Avenue, Miam{ Beach, within the Southern Dfstrict of Florida.

i i . i !
- 2'-
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e ern les $urtive

2. In the latter part of Jume 1967, the exact date to the
Grand Jury unknown, Ramirc De La Fe, and divers other persons to the
Grand Jury unknown, did meet in Miamf, in the Southern District of
Florida, and discuss plans to seize a ship.

v

3. That on or about July 10, 1967, Ramiro De La Fe and Bumberto
\

Perez Montes De Oca did meet at 147 N, E, Second Avenue in Miami; in the
\.

Southern District of Floridé.

4. That at or about 7:00 P. M., on July 10, 1967, Ramiro De lLa Fe,
Armando Betancourt y Mella De Eusebia, Modesto Carlos Garcila Mendez,
Humberto Perez Montes De Oca, Manuel Alvarez-Solano, and Sergio Cipri
Bruce Freijo y De Bedia, a/k/a Carlos Salgado-Suarez, did m-et on the
dock at Dodge Island, Dade County, in the Southern Dirtrict of Florida.

5. That at or about 12:30 A, M., on July 11, 1967, on the high
seas, the defendants, Ramiro De La Fe, Armando Betancourt y Mclla De
Eusebia, Modesto Carlos Garcia Mendez, Humberto Perez Montes De Oca,
Manuel Alvarcz-Solano, and Scrgio Cipri.Bruce Fretjo y De Bedia, a/k/a
Carlos Salgado-Suarez, each armed, entered';he wheelhouse on the bridge

of the SS Freirht Transporter.

6. On or about July 11, 1967, the defendants, Ramiro De La Fe,
Armando Betancourt y Mella De Eusebia, Modesto Carlos Carcia Mendez,
Humberto Perez Montes De O?a, and Sergio Cipri Bruce Freilo y De Bedia,
a/k/a Carlos Salgado-Suarez, did enter a taxicab at 13th Strect and Ocean

Drive, Miami Beach, within the Southern District of Floridea.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Colde, Sertfon 371,

counT I1 cm—
That on or about the 11lth day of July, 1967, on the hiph sens
B o i .
within the special maritime and adniralty jurisdiction of the United

States, the defendants, r ’

-3- s FRLALT




RAMIRO DE 1A FE,
ARMANDO BETANCOURT y MELLA DE EUSEBIA,
MODESTO CARLOS GARCIA MENDEZ,
HUMBERTO PEREZ MONTES DE OCA,

MANUEL ALVAREZ~SQOLANO, and

SERGIO CIPRI BRUCE FREIJO y DE BEDIA,
a/k/a Carlos Salpado-Suarez,

did, without lawfel authbrity, knowingly, wilfully and unlawfully seize,

5,

commandeer and take command of the vessel, S5 Freicht Transvorter, with
-,

force aqd arms, said veaaél being owned by the Odecca Terminal Company,
an American corporation chartered under the laws of :ﬁe State of New York,
#aid vessel being leased to Coordinating Caribbean Transport. Inec., an
Ameriean corporation chartered under the laws of the State of Florids;

the aforementioned defendants did knowingly, wilfully and vnlawfully take
from sai& vessel one lifeboat without right or claim of title, to Miaml

Beach, within the Southern District of Florida; all such acts being

piracy as defined by law of nations; in violation of Title 18, United

’ States Code, Section 1651.

COUNT IT¥T

On or. about the 1lth day of July, 1967, on bonrd the SS Freiihe
i Transvorter, & vessel belonging to the Odecca Terminal Company, an
American corporation chartered under the laus of the State of MNew York,

while said vessel was on the high seas, that {5, on the Atlantic Ocean,

RAMIRO DE LA FE,

| ARMANDQ BETANCOURT y MELLA DE EUSEBIA,
i MODESTO CARLOS GARCIA MENDEZ,
HUMBERTO PEREZ MOITES DE OCA,

! MANUEL ALVAREZ-SOLAXNO, and

| SERGIO CIPRI RRUCE FRETJO y DE BEDIA,
a/x/a Carlos Salgado-Suarez,

: the defendants,

did, without just cause or excuse, assault Ostel Edzar Woods, Ramon Carplo

1 ' ! 3
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and Pedro Concepcion, with dangerous weapons, that is, guns, with intent
to do bodily harm to safd Ostel Edgar Woods, Ramon Carpio ar. Pedro
Concepcion. The Southern District of Florida was the Federal Judicial

District into which the defendants first entercd follawing the commission

3

of the aforesaid offense. All in violation of Titlec 18, United States

Code, Sections 113(c) and 2.

\-

-

” COUNT IV

On or about the llth day of-July, 1967, on board the 55 Freighe

———l

Iransporter, a vessel belonging to the Odecca Terminal Company, an American
corporation chartered under the laws of the State of Now York, while the
vessel was on the high seas, that is, the Arlantic Occan, the defrndants,

RAMIRO DE LA FE,

ARMANDO BETANCOURT y MELLA DE EUSEBIA,
MODESTO CARLOS GARCIA MEMDEZ ,
EUMBERTO PEREZ MONTES DE 0cA,

MANUEL ALVARFZ-SOLARO, and

SERGCIQ CIPRI BRUZE FRETJO v DE BEDIA,
a/k/a Carlos Salpado-Suarez,

did wilfully and maliciously injure appliances for navigatfon aboard said
vessel, to-wit: the ship-to-shore radio equipment, by dicmantling and
wrecking {t. Thereafter said dcfeﬁdancs Teturned to Mliam{ Beach, within
the Southern District of Florida. All in violatior of T:-Te 18, United
States Code: Sections 1363 and 2,

o
COWMT Vv

On or about the 10th day of July, 1967, the defendants,

RAMIRO DE LA FE, ,

ARMANDO BETALCOURT y MELLA DE EUSELIA,

MODFSTO CARLOS CARCIA HERDEZ,

HUMBERTO PEREZ MONTES DE oza, e

MANUEL ALVAREZ2-S0LAYN , &nd

SERGIO CIPRI BRUCE FREIIO y DE BEDIA,
| -, a/kfa Carlos Salpado-Suarez,

10
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St ady v

|
|
i
I

without the consent of the operator of & vessel, that is, the SS Preiﬂ,h£
Transporter, and without any lawful consent, and wi~h intent to obtailn
transportation on said vessel, did board, enter end secrete themselves
on the vessel at Miami, Florida, ‘and did remain aboerd the vessel after
paid vessel had left Miami, Florida, and were on the vessel at & place
within the jurisd’ction of the United S:_ates, to-wit: the high seas

east of Miami Beach, Florida; all in violation of Title 18, United Stntes

Code, S:ction 2199.

A TRUE BILL

FOREMAN

WILLIAM A, MEADOWS, JR.
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
' )

" feriald 1. Rierman
Assistant United States Attorney

[
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Date 9/16/83

Suspense Date

MEMORANDUM FOR: COUNSEL'S OFFICE ATTORNEYS

FROM: DIANNA G. HOLLAND
ACTION -
Approved
Please handle/review’
XX For your information
For your recommendation
For the files

Please see me

Please prepare response for
signature

As we discussed

Return to me for ﬁliﬁg :

COMMENT
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Subject Date

New rules governing petitions for

September 13, 1983
Executive clemenqy .

To . 71 ‘From »
Fred F. Fielding LJDavid C. Stephenson

Counsel to the President Acting Pardon Attorney

On May 5,31983 President Reagan approved a revision
of the rules governing petitions for pardon and other forms
of Executive clemency, the first revision since 1962. The
regulations governing petitions for Executive clemency
describe the procedures involved in petitioning the President
for Executive clemency and the responsibility of the Attorney
General in investigating each applicant for clemency and
advising the President as to the Proper disposition of each
application. The new rules simplify and update clemency-f
procedures, authorize the Attorney General to delegate his
responsibility in clemency mattérs, lengthen the eligibility
waiting period for pardon applicants to a2 minimum of five
vears, with a2 minimum of seven reguired for more serious
crimes, increase the categories of crimes reguiring the
longer eligibility waiting period, and broaden <the discretionary
authority to releazse clemency records in the public interest.

-

~2 new section describes the nature and effect of the regulations.

Two ccopies ©of the new rules are attached. The rules
will be pfublished in the next revision ©f the Code of FPederzl
Regulations 'at 28 Crr 1.1 et seqg. In the interim, additional
copies may be reguested by_galling the Office o©of the Pardon
Rttorney at £92-5910




PART1—EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY

Sec.

1.1  Submission of petition; form to be
used; contents of petition.

1.2 Eligibility for filing petition for par-
don.

1.3 Eligibility for filing petition for
commutation of sentence.

1.4 Offenses against the laws of pos-
sessions or territories of the Uni-
ted States.

1.5 Disclosure of files.

1.6 Consideration of petitions; recom-
mendations to the President.

1.7 Notification of grant of clemen-
cy.

1.8 Notification of denial of clemen-
cy.

1.9 Delegation of authority.

1.10 Advisory nature of regulations.

Authority: U.S. Const., Art. II, Sec.
2, and authority of the President as
Chief Executive.

§ 1.1 Submission of petition; form to be
used; contents of petition.

Persons seeking Executive clemency
by pardon, reprieve, commutation of
sentence or remission of fine shall exe-

cute formal petitions therefor. The peti- .

tions shall beaddressed to the President
of the United States and shall be sub-
mitted to the Pardon Attorney, Depart-
ment of Justice, Washington, D.C.

. 20530, except for petitions relating to

military offenses. Petitions and other
required forms may be obtained from
the Pardon Attorney, Petition forms for
commutation of sentence also may be
obtained from the wardens of Federal
penal institutions. A petitioner applyving
for Executive clemency with respect to
military offenses should submit his peti-
tion directly 10 the Secretary of the mil-
tary department which had original
jurisdiction over the court-martial tria]
and conviction of the petitioner. In such
instance, a form furnished by the Par-
don Attorney may be used but should
be modified to meet the needs of the
particular case. Each petition for Exec-
utive clemency should include the infor-
mation required in the form prescribed
by the Attorney General.

§ 1.2 Eligibility for filing petition for
pardon.

No petition for pardon should be
filed until the expiration of a waiting
period of at least five years subsequent
to the date of the release of the peti-
tioner from confinement or, in case no
prison sentence was imposed, until the
expiration of a period of at least five

Published in the FEDERAL REGISTER of the National Archives of the Linited

seq Seczivo 22 CFR 0.35 and 0.36.

years subsequent to the date of the con-
viction of the petitioner. In some cases,
such as those involving violent crimes,
violation of narcotics laws, gun control
laws, income tax laws, perjury, viola-
tion of public trust involving personal
dishonesty, fraud involving substantial
sums of money, violations involving
organized crime, or other crimes of a
serious nature, no petition should be
filed until the expiration of a waiting
period of seyen years. The waiting period
may be waived in cases of aliens seeking
a pardon to avert deportation. Gener-
ally, no petition should be submitted by
a person who is on probation or parole.

§ 1.3° Eligibility for filing petition for
commutation of sentence.

A petition for commutation of sent-
‘ence, including remission of fine, should
be filed only if no other form of relief is
available, such as from a court or the
United States Parole Commission, or if
unusual circumstances exist, such as
critical illness, severity of sentence, ineli-
gibility for parole, or meritorious ser-
vice rendered by the petitioner.

§ 1.4 Offenses against the laws of pos-
sessions or territories of the Uni-
ted States,

Petitions for Executive clemency shall
relate only to violations of laws of the
United States. Petitions relating to vio-
lations of laws of the possessions of the
United States or territories subject to
the jurisdiction thereof should be sub-
mitted to the appropriate official or
agency of the possession or territory
concerned.

§ 1.5 Disclosure of files.

Petitions, reports; memoranda and
communications submitted or furnished
in connection with the consideration of
a petition for Executive clemency gen-
erally shall be available only to the offi-
cials concerned with the consideration
of the petition. However, they may be
made available for inspection, in whole
or in part, when in the judgment of the
Attorney General their disclosure is
required by law or the ends of justice.

§ 1.6 Consideration of petitions: recom-
mendations to the President,

(a) Upon receipt of a petition for
Executive clemency the Attorney Gen-
eral shall cause such investigation to be
made of the matter as he may deem
necessary and appropriate. using the
services of, or obtaining reports from,
appropriate officials and agencies of the
Government, 'including the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.

(b) The Attorney General shall review
each petition and all pertinent infor-
mation developed by the investigation

%+ 2, WasHINGTON, D.C.

and shall determine whether the request

*for clemency is of sufficient merit to
warrant favorable action by the Presi-

dent. He shall report in writing his
recommendation to the President, stat-
ing whether in his judgment the Presi-
dent should grant or deny the petition,

§ 1.7 Notification of grant of clemen-
cy.

When a petitionfor pardon is granted,
the petitioner or his attorney shall be
notified of such action and the warrant
of pardon shall be mailed to the peti-
tioner. When commutation of sentence
is granted, the petitioner shall be noti-
fied .of such action and the warrant of
commutation shall be sent to the peti-
‘tioner through the officer in charge of
his place of confinement, or directly to
the petitioner if he is on parole,

§$ 1.8 Notification of denial of clem-
ency.

(a) Whenever the President notifies
the Attorney General that he is denying
2 request for clemency, the Attorney
General shall so advise the petitioner
and close the case.

(b} Whenever the Attorney General
recommends that the President deny a
request for clemency and the President
does not disapprove or take other action
with respect to that adverse recommen-
dation within 30 days after the date of
its submission to him, it shall be pre-
sumed that the President concurs in that
adverse recommendation of the Ator-
ney General, and the Attorney General
shall so advise the petitioner and ciose
the case.

§ 1.9 Delegation of authority.

The Attorney General may delegate
to any officer of the Department of Jus-
tice any of his duties or responsibilities
under §§ 1.1-through 1.8.

§ 1.10 Advisory nature of regulations,

Theregulations contained in this part
are advisory only and for the internal
guidance of Department of Justice per-
sonnel. Theycreate no enforceable rights
in persons applying for Executive cle-

mency, nor do they restrict the author-

ity granted to the President under Arti-
cle I1, Section 2 of the Constitution.

William French Smith
Attorney General

Dated: April 27, 1983

Approved:

Ronald Reagan
President

Dated: May 5, 1983

%

“RULES GOVERNING PETITIONS FOR EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY

States. May 18, 983, Yol 4B. No. 97, a1 pages 22290 and 22291, 26 CFR 1.1 er
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WLSHINGTON

November 15, 1984

Pear Mr. Goldsmith:

Your letter of October 22, 1984 to White House Chief of

Staff James A. Baker, III has been referred to me for
consideration and response. In that letter you objected to
your return to custody after cooperation with the United
States Attorney's Office, and noted that you had an applica-
tion pending before Acting Pardon Attorney David C. Stephenson.

I hope you will understand that it would be inappropriate

for the White House to interfere in any way with the decision
of the Parole Commission, or to interfere with the processing
of your application before the Acting Pardon Attorney. I .
have, however, referred your correspondence to the Department

of Justice, for whatever action that Department considers
appropriate.

Sincerely,

Wﬁ*

John G. Roberts
Associate Counsel to the President

Mr. Reginald Goldsmith
Federal Correctional Institution
PMB 1000

Tallahassee, Florida 32301



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 15, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR ROGER CLEGG
ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FROM: JOHN G. ROBERTSéQk%gzi
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT
SUBJECT: Correspondence to Mr. Baker From Inmate

The attached correspondence, together with a copy of my
interim reply, is referred to the Department. of Justice for
whatever action may be appropriate.

Many thanks.

Attachment
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3 LETTER 1 10/22/1984 B6 1055

TO JAMES BAKER RE REQUEST FOR PARDON

Freedom of Information Act - [5§ U.S.C. 552(b)]

B-1 National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

B-2 Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

B-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

B-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]

B-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [{b)(6) of the FOIA]

B-7 Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b){7) of the FOIA]

B-8 Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
B-9 Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

E.O. 13233

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor’s deed of gift.
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Cecil . Mol

Peyaional Dol picsiiner

mited < atos Marale Commission
Seuthcast Revional Office

715 * Ton meh FivA4q, ) gy,

Atlunta, Cod ruia AN 315

Dear Mr, McCall:
T am writing on hehalf of “r.o Peginald Goldsmith, an inmnte
of the Tederal Correctional Instiitute in inlinhicvsee, Florida.,

while 1 Jo not know Mr. CrYdsmith Personally, he has writton
to me concerning his Presint incarceration for parole violation.
It is my undcerstanding that he was serving this term when, in
Novemher, 1082, he was granted a Bond at the request of the U.S,
Mtorney for the Yestern Nistrict of Tennessce, Subsequently,
he assisted the Drug Fnforcement Agency in bringing forth the
indictments and ultimate convictions of ninetcen individuals involved
in three major international drug operations. 1In May, 1984, when
Mr. Goldsmith's Bond was revoked, the 1.S. Attorney urged his
relcase in light of his cooperation: however, the Taro]e Commission.
denied the request.

I would strongly recommend that the Commissiorn review its
decision to incarcerate Mr. Goldsmith. The commanity at ltaree
Mwes a great deht to him for his 235d 3n Bonctrating three scenarate
major drug organizations, Moreover, he oxiocced hireeld 10 Copsil, o
risk during hoth the time he shent workina on thesc important
cases, and the time he snent in necessdary =cclusion after his
cooperation hecame public. One mist conclude thuat Mr., Goldsmith's
cxXperience was at leact equivalent to and vrohahly far more scevere
than any incarceration could have leen. )

—
%)

Thank vou in advance for your very carcful consideration
of this matter. I would appreciate heing kept apnraised of Mr.
Goldsmith's situation,




Cec1l C. Meall

I'mited States Parole Commic<ion
Octoher 1, 1084

Page 2

With kind regards,

pt

Sincarely,

4 -
' i}ulﬁj Aﬁ““a
PETYR W, PODINO, JPR,

M.C.

PWR/ vt /mb -
cc: The Honorable Renjamin F. Raer
5550 Friendship Boulevard

Chevy Chase, MD 20815
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4 LETTER 4 6/7/1984 B6 1060

FROM UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSION B7(C)

TO W. HICKMAN EWING RE PAROLE HEARING

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

B-1 National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

B-2 Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]

B-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(b){3) of the FOIA]

B-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]

B-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]

B-7 Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b){7) of the FOIA]

B-8 Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [{b)(8) of the FOIA]
B-9 Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

E.O. 13233

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor’s deed of gift.
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® REPORT 6 6/7/1984 B6 1065

PAROLE HEARING TESTIMONY B7(C)

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

B-1 National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]

B-2 Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
! B-3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]

B-4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
’ B-6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b){6) of the FOIA]
B-7 Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
\
|

B-8 Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
B-9 Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [{b)(9) of the FOIA]

E.O. 13233

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor’s deed of gift.




